
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 12/1/2010 3:38:53 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Fairfax

Yours was awesome, thanks, I appreciate you noting Jess Brown!

----Original Message----
From: Zafar, Marzia lmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ea.govl
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 3:35 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Fairfax

Thanks. Did you think mine was okay?

----Original Message----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 3:32 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: FW: Fairfax

This is thin, but really all we have. I'll send you anything else I get.

----Original Message-
From:! Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 7:46 AM 

mWamer, Christopher (Law)
_J Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Gleicher, Cliff (Law); Dietz, Sidney

To:,
Cc -[Redacted_____
Subject: Re: Fairfax

Priv and conf

Chris,
Rick Halstead was not there. It was Patch and the Pacific Sun in attendance. If the IJ had someone there then I did 
not see them.

----Original Message-----
From: DeRosa, Darken
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 07:25 AM
To: Warner, Christopher (Law)
Cc: Redacted jNwamu, Chonda (Law); Gleicher, Cliff (Law); Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: Fairfax

Yes, Marzia spoke up quite a bit. Katie can you write back with the media in attendance?

----Original Message-----
From: Warner, Christopher (Law)
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 07:14 AM 
To: DeRosa, Darken
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Cc: Redacted Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Gleicher, Cliff (Law); Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: Fairfax

Priv and Confid
Thx Darleen great job. No story in hard copy or electronic copy of Marin IJ. Was Rich Halstead there?

Also, did Marzia speak?

Thx!
CJW

---- Original Message-----
From: DeRosa, Darleen
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 12:12 AM ___________
To: Bedwell, Ed; Kiraly, Gregory; Kiyota, Travis; Redacted 
Dietz, Sidney; Gleicher, Cliff (Law); Warner, Christopher (Law) 
Subject: Fairfax

Brown, Jess A; Corey, Janaj Redacted

Tonight PG&E fulfilled its commitment to fully engage with its customers in Fairfax by holding its third and final 
public forum on the subject of SmartMeters

As anticipated and experienced in previous meetings, the attendees were openly hostile. I want to extend specific 
thanks and acknowledgement to Jess Brown and Jana Corey who listened and responded empathetically to our 
customers' concerns in a very difficult environment.
The Town of Fairfax hosted PG&E at the second community meeting held in response to the myriad of questions 
submitted by Town residents at the "Listening Session" held on September 16th. The first responsive community 
meeting addressed the issues of RF, health, and the SmartMeter program in general. This evening's meeting 
addressed privacy, security, and billing accuracy.The Mayor of Fairfax opened the meeting by introducing Greg 
Kiraly, VP of SmartMeter Operations. Greg took the opportunity to express PG&E's commitment to cooperation 
with the Town and willingness to be responsive to the concerns of the community in an open forum. Greg also 
touched upon the media reports surrounding the circumstances of Bill Devereaux's departure and P&GE's 
continued commitment to the core values of our company. Further, he stated that PG&E is currently in the very 
early stages of potentially developing other options to SmartMeter but did not elaborate on details. Lastly, Greg 
introduced PG&E's panel: Jess Brown, Dir. of ES&S, Jana Corey, Dir. Policy Planning, and Marzia Zafar, CPUC 
Rep.Jess explained billing accuracy and Jana answered questions regarding privacy and security. Michael Hertz 
was also called upon to answer technical RF questions. Fervent and emotional public commentary ensued for 
nearly two hours with almost 25 speakers. Finally, the Council, one by one, gave remarks including the request for 
a fourth meeting (which was not committed to at this time) and also expressed hope the PG&E would indeed 
develop a hard-wire option for the Town of Fairfax.
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